
City of Westminster 
Addendum #1 

Project: RFB #21-05/Contract #R-287-C 
September 21, 2020 

Changes to Specifications: 

1. Bid due date and time are changed to Wednesday, September 30, 2020, 2:00 p.m.
Eastern Standard Time.  All references to the bid due date and time should be
changed to the new date and time.

Pre-Bid Meeting for Storm Drain Pipes Upgrade 

Date: September 10, 2020 10:00 am 

City of Westminster officials attending: Jeff Glass, John Dick, Mike Matov, Mike Zechman, 
Steve Strawsburg, Steve Owens, Ralph McElhinney 

Bidders attending: Refer to attached sign-in sheets 

Pre-bid Meeting Minutes: 

1. Bidders must use the bid forms provided. All pricing must be provided including the base
bid, unit prices, and alternate prices.

2. The total base bid must include the unit prices enumerated on the bid form in the total
lump sum base bid figure.

3. Bids must be accompanied by an executed Bid Bond in the amount of 10%.

4. Contract time for completion is 90 days, with $100.00 per consecutive calendar day as
liquidated damages.

5. Award will be based on Bid Amount, Bidder Qualifications, and References

6. Any bid addenda will be posted on the City website at 
http://www.westminstermd.gov/bids.aspx.

7. Prospective bidders who have questions regarding this Request for Bids should email
their questions Bids.Stormdrain@westgov.com. The closing time for submission of
questions is 4:30 p.m. on September 16, 2020.  All questions and the associated
answers will be posted on the City website at http://www.westminstermd.gov/bids.aspx.

8. To receive notification that information regarding this Request for Bids has been posted
to the City website, bidders are encouraged to register with the City by providing their
firm name, name of firm representative, and email address for the firm’s point of contact
to Bids.Stormdrain@westgov.com.

http://www.westminstermd.gov/bids.aspx
http://www.westminstermd.gov/bids.aspx


Questions Submitted by Bidders: 
 

1. Question: Were pipes televised and are the condition of the pipes known? 
Answer: The pipes were videoed several years ago and contractor should verify 
on their own if more current video is needed. 
 

2. Question: Are there any constant flows? 
Answer: Yes, along Cranberry Road has a small steady flow and should be 
verified.  
 

3. Question: Are there Union requirements for this job? 
Answer: No 

 
4. Question: Are there any drawings or location maps? 

Answer: Yes, as-built drawings and maps are attached.  Reliance on as-built 
drawings are at the risk of the potential bidder, as the City was not involved with 
the original installation.  
 

5. Question: Can UV curing be accepted? 
Answer: All alternative methods are at bidders’ discretion for their bids. 

 
6. Question: Can waste water for lining be pumped to sanitary sewer? 

Answer: Yes.  
 

7. Question: Is the City interested in taking care of removing and re-installing the manhole 
cone sections and inlet top with its own forces?  

Answer:  The City is not interested in taking care of removing and re-installing 
the manhole cone sections and inlet top with its own forces.  Please include the 
pricing for the same in your bid. 
 

8. Question: Will the Owner/Engineer accept a pull in place CIPP liner that is cured by UV 

light as an alternative to the Hydrostatic Head and Air Inversion liners cured by hot water 

and steam, respectively as currently called for in Section IV. Specifications Paragraph 

5.04 A & B? 

Answer:  Yes. 
 

9. Question: What are the prevailing wage rates for this project? 

Answer:  There are no prevailing wages required for this project. 
 

10. Question: Is the unpotable water to be obtained from the treatment plant filtered? Will 

there potentially be solids that will need to be removed from the water source? 

Answer:  Unpotable water from the WWTP is unfiltered and could contain small 
amounts of suspended solids. 

 
11. Question: Is Hydrotite an adequate product to be used for end seals? 

Answer:  Please contact liner manufacturer for instructions. 
  



12. Question: Is the prep work necessary to get the pipe into a condition adequate to be 

able to install the liner incidental to the lining bid-item price? 

Answer:  Yes. 
 
Attachments: 

1. Pre-bid sign in sheets 
2. Handout from Pre-bid meeting 
3. Various as-built drawings 
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